

Heli Blåfield

PHOTOGRAPHER

Helsinki, Finland

I'm a freelance photographer based in Helsinki, Finland. Most recently I have worked for or my photos have been published in Vogue.com, Bloomberg, Finnish Red Cross, Milk Decoration, Elle Decor Japan, Suomen Kuvalehti, Yle, Helsingin Sanomat, Me Naiset, Kodin Kuvalehti, Cosmopolitan, Yhteishyvä, Pirkka, Grafia, Helsinki Design Weekly, Demos Helsinki, Rinnekoti-Säätiö and Samuji among others.

Experience

Sanoma Lifestyle

Sep 2013 - Jun 2014

Etelä-Saimaa

Jan 2011 - Aug 2013

Etelä-Saimaa

May 2010 - Sep 2010

Ilkka

May 2008 - Aug 2008

Education

Master's Degree in Visual Journalism

Aug 2014 - Dec 2016

University of Tampere

Bachelor's Degree in Social Science

Aug 2006 - May 2010

University of Tampere

Publications

Saunavuoro

Book about real Finnish sauna with writer Ville Blåfield.
Released in March 2019 by Publisher Teos.

Exhibitions

Saunarahvas (Sauna People)

Exhibition Saunarahvas (Sauna People), at Tampere Maja gallery in Tartu, 01-02/2020. With Finnish Institute in Estonia.

Saunarahvas (Sauna People)

Exhibition Saunarahvas (Sauna People), at Narva College of University of Tartu, 11-12/2019. With Finnish Institute in Estonia.

Kotona vieraalla maalla

Exhibition at Kaakkois-Suomen valokuvakeskus, 08/2013.
